

Ricky Smith, Procurement Manager



**ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE FOR
27th Street Bridge Construction Management, Construction Inspection, and Materials Testing
BID NUMBER BD 2018-035**

THIS ADDENDUM MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED.

THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BECOME A PART OF THIS SOLICITATION.

The following information is being added or amended as indicated as a part of the Invitation to Bid:

- 1) Page 15 of the Request for Qualifications has been revised to clarify the required submittals, per the attached.**

Any additional information will be issued in another addendum.

This addendum must be acknowledged. This addendum may be faxed to 970-384-6599 or be included with your bid submittal.

PRINT OR TYPE YOUR INFORMATION

Name of Company: _____ Fax: _____
Address: _____ City/State: _____ Zip: _____
Contact Person: _____ Title: _____ Phone: _____
Authorized Representative's Signature: _____ Phone: _____
Printed Name: _____ Title: _____ Date: _____

6/6/2018

- a. Past Performance on Similar Projects or Similar Teams
- b. List current and past projects of the prime, sub consultants, and key personnel completed within the past three years.
- c. Include the project name, project manager's name and telephone number for all projects listed above.
- d. Describe your firm's role and the role of key personnel for all the projects listed above.
- e. Please include any letters of commendation you received on the projects listed above in the resumes and references section, where they will not count against your page limits.

c. Work Location

Commented [JB1]: Revised Header/Section

- i. Describe:
 - a. Accessibility of the project team for coordination with the City project manager and the project location.
 - b. Firm's familiarity with the project area and local practices.
 - c. Firm's knowledge of the local labor and materials market.

Commented [JB2]: Changed CDOT to City

d. Work Plan

Commented [JB3]: Revised Header/Section

- i. Project Goal
Indicate the following:
 - a. Your firm's understanding of the project goals.
 - b. A list of deliverables required on the project.
- ii. Methodology
 - a. Describe the methodology your team will use to work with the City of Glenwood Springs and the Contractor to achieve success.
 - b. Ability to address key issues on this construction project. Describe how your team will meet the specific challenges of this construction project.

e. Resumes and References Section

Commented [JB4]: Revised Header/Section

Attach the following in the order shown:

- i. Provide resume information for the key individuals with responsibility for providing the professional services as a result of this solicitation.
- ii. Names, titles, experience, job descriptions, professional training, professional licenses, functional role, professional certifications and/or associations of individuals should be included in each resume.
- iii. Letters of commendation or awards for similar previous work These letters should be of reasonable length and pertinent to the project. The Selection Committee may solicit information from previous clients or any available sources relevant information concerning the consultant's, key personnel's and any local or partnering firm's records of past performance.

Consultant Selection Protest Rules

Commented [JB5]: Not required as a part of the Submittal.

Protests will be handled per Municipal Code section 010.050.170.

NOTE: The City reserves the right to re-negotiate or terminate the contract if either of the following occurs:

1. There is a significant (50%) change in the consultant's key personnel.
2. The engineer of record is changed during the performance of the contract.
3. Significant cost increases are projected